
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

May 8. 2014 

Ju:hlir~£rfrir£ C1lnmmissinn 
C APITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENT ER • 2540 SHUMARD O AK 8 0 LE ARO 

TALLAIIASSEE, fLORID,\ 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Julia E. Gilcher, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ~ 

Docket No. 130212-S- Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Polk 
County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

On May 7, 2014, the attached amended notice of informal meeting was sent to the parties 

by Office of General Counsel to replace the May 6, 2014 version which inadvertently omitted the 

scheduled time of the meeting. Please add the attached notice and email to the docket fi I e. 
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Ashley Eller 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning, 

Ashley Eller 
Wednesday, May 07, 2014 10:40 AM 

'rhalleen1@tampabay.rr.com'; 'Martin S. Friedman (mfriedman@sfflaw.com)'; 'Steve 

Reilly '; 'J. R. Kelly'; 'Patrick Flynn' 

Paul Vickery; Andrew Maurey; Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Michael Springer; Patti 

Daniel; Julia Gilcher 

RE: Docket No. 130212-WS - Notice of Informal Meeting 

130212.05-07.Not-Informa1Meeting-amended.pdf 

Yesterday's notice failed to indicate the time of the meeting. Please see attached for a new notice which includes the 

time of the meeting scheduled today at 4:00 pm. 

Thank you ! 

Ashley C. Eller 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Off1ce of General Counsel 
Flonda Public Serv1ce Comm1ss1on 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
aeller@psc.state. fl. us 
Phone: (850) 413-6098 
Fax (850) 413-6099 

Please note Flortda has a very broad public records law Most wntten communications to or from state offictals regarding state business are considered 

to be public records and wt/1 be made available to the public and the media upon request Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public 

cltsclosure 

From: Ashley Eller 
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 5:22PM 
To: 'rhalleenl@tampabay.rr.com'; MartinS. Friedman (mfriedman@sfflaw.com); Steve Reilly ; J. R. Kelly; 'Patrick Flynn' 

Cc: Paul Vickery; Andrew Maurey; Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Michael Springer; Patti Daniel 

Subject: Docket No. 130212-WS - Notice of Informal Meeting 

Good Evening, 

On behalf of Julia Gilcher, please find attached hereto a Notice of Informal Meeting scheduled tomorrow, May 7, 2014, 

at 4:00pm to address Dr. Halleen's May 3, 2013 letter. If you have any questions regarding the attached notice please 

contact Julia Gilcher at jgilcher@psc.state.fl.us or (850) 413-6230. 

Best regards, 

Ashley C. Eller 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
aeller@psc.state. fl. us 
Phone: (850) 413-6098 



Fax: (850) 413-6099 

Please note· Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most written communicattons to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be publtc records and will be made avatlable to the public and the media upon request Therefore. your e-mail message may be subject to public 
disclosure 
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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

May 7, 20 14 

JUhlir~mria Ollllttlttishm 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CE:>.'TER • 2540 Slltli\1ARD O AK 8 0l1LEVARD 

T ALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

A II Parties of Record & Interested Persons 

Julia Gilcher. Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 130212-WS - Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Polk 
County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff and interested persons to 
the above-captioned docket has been scheduled for the fo llowing time and place: 

Wednesday, May 7, 2014,4:00 pm 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 382-D 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 

The purpose of the meeting is for Staff to discuss questions raised in the May 3. 2014 
letter from Dr. Halleen. Attendance is not required; however, all interested persons are 
encouraged to attend. 

Interested persons may participate telephonically in this meeting by dialing 1-888-670-
3525, Passcode 5317547583 then #. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call 
Julia G i lcher at (850) 4 13-6230. 

If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the 
meeting. Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of 
cancellation will also be provided on the Commission's website (http://www.psc.state.fl .us/) 
under the I lot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by 
calling the Office of the General Counsel at 850-413-6199. 

JEG 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 




